

Hall of the House of Representatives
88th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2011
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1980

TO AMEND THE ARKANSAS RETIREMENT COMMUNITY PROGRAM ACT.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 1980

Amend House Bill No. 1980 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 24 through 26 and substitute "Organizations; and"

AND

Page 1, line 27, delete "~~(2)(3)~~" and substitute "(2)"

AND

Page 1, delete line 32, and substitute the following

"(a) The ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas"

AND

Page 1, line 33, delete "jointly"

AND

Page 1, line 36, delete "commission" and substitute "~~commission~~ association"

AND

Page 2, delete line 9, and substitute the following:

"the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of"

AND

Page 2, line 19, delete "commission" and substitute "~~commission~~ association"

AND

Page 3, line 6, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND



Page 3, line 9, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "commission and the"

AND

Page 3, delete lines 34 through 36, and substitute the following:

"SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 15-14-105 is amended to read as follows:
15-14-105. Services provided.

(a) If the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas"

AND

Page 4, line 4, delete "commission and the" and substitute "~~commission~~"

AND

Page 4, delete line 17, and substitute the following:

"improving the community's desirability as a home for retirees.

(b) The ~~commission~~ association may contract with a local or regional nonprofit organization to provide a service described by subsection (a) of this section."

AND

Page 4, delete lines 23 and 24, and substitute the following:

"issued. To be considered for recertification by the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of Development"

AND

Page 4, delete line 30 and substitute the following:

"desirable location for retirees and potential retirees.

SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 15-14-107 is amended to read as follows:

15-14-107. Arkansas Retirement Community Program Fund Account.

The Arkansas Retirement Community Program Fund Account is created on the books of the Treasurer of State, the Auditor of State, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State and shall be funded by the fees collected under § 15-14-104. All moneys collected under the fund account shall be deposited into the State Treasury to the credit of the fund account as special revenues. Moneys in the account may be appropriated to the ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Institute for Economic Advancement at the University of Arkansas at Little Rock only for the purposes of this chapter, including the payment of administrative and personnel costs of the ~~commission associated~~ Arkansas Association of Development Organizations connected with administering the Arkansas Retirement Community Program."

AND

Appropriately renumber the remaining section of the bill

AND

Page 4, delete lines 34 through 36, and substitute the following:

"The ~~Arkansas Economic Development Commission~~ Arkansas Association of Development Organizations, after having received input from the Department of Parks and Tourism, the Department of Arkansas Heritage, and the Arkansas Economic Development Commission,"

The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Westerman
MMC/MMC - 03/17/11 02:07
MMC332

Chief Clerk